From: Costin, Loretta

Sent: Friday, May 13, 2011 5:11 PM
Subject: Conference Call for Adult General Education Policies - Residency for Tuition Purposes
Importance: High

Statewide E-mail to: Adult Education Directors (district and college), and CBOs

Colleagues,

A conference call to discuss the changes to adult general education policies affecting Residency for Tuition
Purposes is scheduled for the following date and time:

Date: Thursday, May 19

Time: 10:00 a.m. to 11:00 a.m. EDT
Conference Call number:  1-888-808-6959
Conference Code: 2459001

During the call, the following documents will be discussed:

e Section 1009.21, Florida Statutes, Determination of resident status for tuition purposes

e State Board of Education Rule 6A-10.044, Florida Administrative Code, Residency for Tuition Purposes

e The Florida Residency Guidelines for Tuition Purposes, Section 4.0 — Procedures for Initial
Classification

To view these documents, click on their title above.

If you would like to submit questions in writing on this topic prior to the call, please e-mail your questions to
John McNeely at john.mcneely@fldoe.org.

If you need further information regarding this call, please contact John via e-mail or call him at (850) 245-9028.
I look forward to the call.

Thank you.

Lot

Loretta Costin

Chancellor

Division of Career and Adult Education
Florida Department of Education

325 West Gaines Street, Suite 734
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Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0400

E-mail: loretta.costin@fldoe.org
Telephone: (850) 245-9463
(New FAX: (850) 245-9065)
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